6/11/2021 Submission #19

Published on Stephenville, Texas (https://www.stephenvilletx.gov)

<u>Home > Application for Citizen Boards and Commissions > Webform results</u> > Application for Citizen Boards and Commissions

Submission information-

Form: Application for Citizen Boards and Commissions [1]

Submitted by Visitor (not verified)

Wed, 05/19/2021 - 4:25pm

67.21.182.145

First Name

Audie

Last Name

Reneé

Home Address

Willow Ln

City, State, Zip Code

Stephenville

Mailing Address

Willow Ln

City, State, Zip Code

Stephenville

Primary Phone Number

Alternate Phone Number

Email

Employment Status

Self Employed

Employer

Borges Media

Please indicate what board you are applying for. (First Choice)

-Main Street Advisory Board

Please indicate what board you are applying for. (Second Choice)

-Main Street Advisory Board

Please indicate what board you are applying for. (Third Choice)

-Tourism and Visitors Bureau Advisory Board

Are you currently serving on a board or commission?

No - New Applicant

6/11/2021 Submission #19

Have you ever attended a Board or Council meeting?

Yes

Availability

- Daytime (8:00am 5:00pm)
- Evening (after 5:00 pm)

Are you registered to vote in Stephenville?

Yes

Are you a property owner within the community?

No

Do you or a family member own a business within the community?

No

Please indicate which category of the local economy that you represent.

Small Business - Corporations, partnerships, sole proprietorships, or other legal entities; independently-owned; fewer than 20 employees or less than \$1,000,000 in gross receipts

Reason for Applying

I have lived in the City of Stephenville since November of 2016 and instantly became invested in it's growth and development. I am interested in being an advocate for the progress and revitalization of our downtown businesses and infrastructure. I believe my expertise and the relationships I have formed through various civil service and community-lead organizations will continue to be an asset to our community.

Educational Background

Garland High School-Class of 2003-Garland, TX

Dallas College at Richland-AA Mass Communications, AA Broadcast Journalism-Class of 2016-Dallas, TX

Tarleton State University-Bachelor of Science in Applied Sciences with a Concentration in Business Administration-Class of 2020

Tarleton State University-Masters Degree in Communication Studies-Class of 2022

Occupational Background

Borges Media, Stephenville, TX: 3/8/2021-Current Media Strategist

VilleCom, LLC. (KSTV), Stephenville, TX: 12/2016-01/2020

Morning Show Host(KSTV-FM) and Account Executive for all VilleCom, LLC Stations

Cumulus Media, Dallas, TX: 09/2014-11/2016

Weekend Host for 99.5 The Wolf Midnight, and various other shifts

Clear Channel Media & Entertainment, Fayetteville, AR: 07/2012 - 06/2014

Promotions Director Midday Host for KIX 104

Zimmer Radio Group, Joplin, MO: 04/2010 - 06/2012

Morning Show Co-Host on KIX 102.5 Midday Host on Lite Rock 93.9

Journal Broadcast Group, Springfield, MO: 09/2009 - 04/2010 Evening Host for 94.7 KTTS Weekend Host for Power 96.5

Clear Channel Radio, Tower Theater, Springfield, MO: 06/2008 - 09/2009

6/11/2021 Submission #19

On-Air Host for 100.5 The Wolf Promotions Assistant for the Springfield Market

Relevant Experience

Throughout my career in the radio broadcasting industry, I have worked with city and county officials to help welcome and promote new developments and businesses throughout the community. This involvement has led to my voluntary participation in civil service organizations and leadership role opportunities.

Community Involvement

Optimist International Club of Stephenville-VP of Club Activities 2020-2021, VP of Youth Activities 2019-2020, Media Chair 2018-2021, 1st Year Board Director 2018-2019, Club member since 2017.

Stephenville Chamber of Commerce, Chamber Ambassador, 2019-Current

Leadership Stephenville, President, 2019-Current

Submit Application

Audie Reneé

Date

Wed, 05/19/2021

Source URL: https://www.stephenvilletx.gov/node/791/submission/5261

Links

[1] https://www.stephenvilletx.gov/bc/webform/application-citizen-boards-and-commissions-0